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Dr. P.Kirk, |
Treloar Haemophilia Centre,
Lord Mayor Treloar Hospital,
Alton,

Hampshire.

Dear Dr. Kirk, SR 5 + 7 GROA
- e : -

This lad hag been treated with Cryo-precipitate on his
recent holidays at home in Wrexham. I understand that he now
requires Lister Concentrate. The Haematology Department at
Wrexham have had some degree of success in obtaining Lister
Concentrate from the Supra-regional Centre at Manchester and
Dr. Wensley wrote to me concerning this matter in general.
Furthermore I understand you have now been able to send some
supplies of Lister Concentrate to Wrexham although apparently
the Haematology technician anticipates that this may not be
gquite ehough to see him through all of the summer.

; GRO-A i is not on the list of haemophiliacs registered
at the Liverpool Royal Infirmary and we do in fact cover the
North/Welsh area. Ifpissible I think it would be helpful if
you could let me know the reasons for his transfer to Lister
Concentrate and in future we will do our best to supply him
with whatever materials are necessary from the Liverpool
Haemophiliac Centre. I think the problem has not been brought
to my attention before because the Cryo-precipitate which: GRO-A |
has received from the Liverpool Blood Transfusion Service

has been adequate therapy.

Many thanks,
Yours sincergely,

GRO-C

F.E.Boulton.
Consultant Hoematologist.
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